
1

From: Kristin Pope <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'Greg Boans'; Randy Hicks; Brad Mathews; csanchez@pettigrew.us; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: C-144 re-submission: MOGI - Jawbone St Com temporary pit
Attachments: Revised_C144application.pdf

Dear Mr. Billings and Mr. Bratcher: 

Please find the attached re‐submission of the C‐144 application package for Murchison’s Jawbone temporary pit.  We 
believe we have incorporated all of OCD’s requested information including: 

 Murchison agrees to solidify the cuttings using fly ash or CKD

 A post‐closure erosion control plan from Pettigrew that includes monitoring

 Cross‐sectional survey to confirm that cuttings will be buried >=4 ft below grade

We have included a new cover letter to reflect the timeline since the original submission in Feb., and the materials 
above follow the letter.  Otherwise, the remainder of the application is identical to the original submission. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or can assist your review in any way.  Murchison looks forward to 
beginning closure.  Thank you for your help. 

Kristin Pope 
R.T. Hicks Consultants 
Carlsbad Field Office 
575.302.6755 


